AGENDA

| |A N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
H I ph?‘

TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING

b >
]uly 20,2021 6:00 PM

W e

LOoNouw

10.
11.
12.

13.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

A. Haslett Robotics Teams-Steve Sneed

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Communications

B. Bills

C. Ratification of Full-Time Paramedic/Firefighter Appointment

QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
HEARINGS (CANARY)

ACTION ITEMS (PINK)

A. Pathway Master Plan Update

B. Paramedic School Sponsorship
C. 2nd Quarter Budget Amendments

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)

A. Rezoning #21050 (M & ] Management), rezone an approximately 5 acre parcel located at 1999
Saginaw Highway, from C-2 (Commercial) to I (Industrial)

B. Rezoning #21030 (New China of Michigan), a request to rezone a 0.42 acre parcel at 5114 Jo Don
Drive from RC, Multiple Family Residential (maximum 14 dwelling units per acre) to RCC,
Multiple Family Residential (maximum 34 dwelling units per acre).

C. SmartZone Local Development Finance Authority

D. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Ordinance Update

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

15.

OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

16. ADJOURNMENT

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M148864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. ~ —
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



9A

CONSENT AGENDA
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
JULY 20,2021




STATE OF MICHIGAN 5 NN
OFFICE OF THE INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSEONER o S

In the Matter of: N
Okemos Consolidated Drain \ o

NOTICE OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DETERMINATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to you as a person liable for an assessment that the Board of
Determination, composed of Paulette Hatchett, John Leonard, Cheryl Risner, and Dennis Williams
(Alternate), will meet on Thursday, July 29, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the Meridian Township Hall, 5151
Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 to hear all interested persons and evidence and to determine whether it is
necessary and conducive to the public health, convenience or welfare to consolidate the following Drains and
Drainage Districts, all of which are located and established within Meridian Charter Township, Ingham

County, Michigan:

e Grettenberger Drain and Grettenberger Drain Drainage District
e Meijers Drain and Meijers Drain Drainage District

Said drainage districts once consolidated to be known collectively as the Okemos Consolidated Drain
Drainage District, and the Drain to be known as the Okemos Consolidated Drain, as prayed for in the petition
dated June 1, 2021 filed with the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, in accordance with Section 441 of
1956 PA 40, as amended.

And further, the Board of Determination is to determine whether the maintenance and improvement
prayed for in the Petition dated June 1, 2021, to clean out, relocate, widen, deepen, straighten, tile, extend,
provide structures, add lands not within the existing drainage districts, add branches and relief drains, relocate
along a highway, add structures and mechanical devices that will properly purify or improve the flow of the
drain to be known and designated as the Okemos Consolidated Drain are necessary and conducive to the
public health, convenience or welfare of Meridian Charter Township, County of Ingham, State of Michigan,
in accordance with Sections 72 and 191 of Act No. 40, PA 1956, as amended.

Information regarding this meeting may be obtained from the Ingham County Drain Commissioner.
Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the
Ingham County Drain Commissioner at the number noted below (voice) or through the Michigan Relay Center
at 711 (TTY) at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance.
Minutes of the meeting will be on file in the following office: Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office,
707 Buhl Avenue, Mason, Michigan 48854.

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED that persons aggrieved by the decisions of the Board of
Determination may seek judicial review in the Circuit Court for the County of Ingham within ten (10) days of
the determination. If the actions prayed for in the Petition are determined to be necessary and conducive to the
public health, convenience or welfare, a special assessment may be levied against properties that benefit from
the project. A landowner of or party of interest to property to be assessed, or their agent, may appear in person
to comment on the necessity of the project.

Dated: June & 2021

= Pétrick E. Lindgrfiann, Ingham County Drain Commissioner
Phone: (517)Y676-8395



From: Mariane Setyabudi

To: Board
Subject: Sparrow Health System - Special Use Permit opposition
Date: Friday, July 9, 2021 9:20:17 PM

Dear Meridian Township Board,

| am writing to express my intense opposition to the Sparrow Health System request for a Special
Use Permit for a medical office building with an emergency clinic on Jolly Road and Kansas Street.

| have lived in Meridian Township since 2012. We specifically chose this community to live in and
have always enjoyed being a part of this community. My family has lived in The Meadows
subdivision directly adjacent to the land the Sparrow Health System has identified for their
building/clinic. As we have watched this area and the surrounding neighborhoods along Hulett Road
blossom and grow with families and children, we have been very content living here. Throughout
these years, | have appreciated Meridian Township’s declaration — from the township website —

“We have plenty of reasons why you will find that we are A Prime Community.

A destination for raising families, Meridian Township’s vision is to achieve and maintain a sustainable
and welcoming community with the highest quality of life for our residents.

This encompasses protecting our natural environment and our health and safety, and enhancing our
prosperity, cultural heritage, diversity and recreational opportunities.

We offer an array of quiet neighborhoods and an abundance of natural beauty with four seasons of
outdoor activities.”

| urge the township to stay committed to and uphold its vision, and to recognize that the proposed
Special Use Permit puts this vision in jeopardy. As a long-time resident of the township, this
proposed new building will not uphold its vision for my family and many other Meridian Township
families who have settled in the quiet neighborhoods of this Prime Community with a sense of safety
and satisfaction.

Here are the reasons why we opposed the proposal:
1. Constant visit that resulted in traffic congestions that leads to accidents and traffic noises

As a resident intensely familiar with the day-to-day operations of the area, it is clear that our health
and safety will be compromised with the approval of this proposed project as we have unique traffic
issues in the area. Asyou are aware, Jolly Road is a 45-mph throughway that was recently reduced
to one lane going eastbound and already experiences congestion at certain times of day with the
current traffic patterns. Add to that the presence of newly licensed and inexperienced teenage
drivers driving to and from Okemos High School, who live in nearby neighborhoods and frequently
travel this way. It will be no surprise when traffic crashes occur with the insertion of additional
traffic in the area from those traveling in crisis to a healthcare setting for emergency care.

Further, the main entrance/exit to and from The Meadows subdivision onto Jolly Road has no light
and is already frequently very difficult to get across. Again, this would become even more difficult
and dangerous for all drivers trying to squeeze in a more congested area. Moreover, the
intersection of Jolly and Okemos Roads is extremely busy, and traffic often backs up with current
traffic patterns. Again, individuals and families drawn to the area in crisis and in need of emergency
care will be in a rush to bring their family and friends to an emergency clinic, creating the potential
for safety hazards that | don’t even want to imagine. For these and many other reasons, the
likelihood for an extreme amount of increased traffic is enough to concern me.

| noticed that tht traffic study was done in April 2021. While this is reflecting of "no shutdown
traffic", this is not a reflection of typical traffic as we are still in a pandemic.

2. Building an ER will result in objectionable sights and noises


mailto:marianesetyabudi@gmail.com
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

In addition to these health and safety concerns, | am also concerned about the noise from an
emergency clinic which threatens our quiet neighborhoods. This is something the township declares
to be of value in its vision statement. Ambulances, vehicles and an influx of people on property
directly behind a line of houses in my subdivision is not what homeowners signed on for when
purchasing homes in this community as that land has always been occupied by residential homes.
There was no reason for residents to anticipate that would no longer be the case. This change
would infuriate many homeowners and create havoc in our community. There are so many reasons
to say no to this request and to maintain our safe, quiet community.

An ER building have to be equipped with different physical resources that results in objectionable
sights and noises for the community. As a healthcare professional who worked in a hospital
previously, | know firsthand there are loud noises from the fans/compressors needed to properly
ventilate a medical facility. This will increase the noises in the community and the township will not
hold its vision as “quiet neighborhood” anymore. Not to mention all the siren noises that will come
with when the facility is up and running.

While | appreciate access to urgent medical care, is there any data that suggest that we do not have
enough access for urgent medical care? When | look on the map, there is a new hospital and
emergency center located 4.3 miles and 7.6 miles. There are four urgent care clinics in Meridian
Township, as well as a plethora of health care offices and facilities to provide high quality medical
care to township residents. At the end of the day, | don't believe that this type of medical facility is
needed in this area.

Meridian Township should take this all into consideration and either select a land plot away from
where its residents live for Sparrow to build on or should simply reject their request altogether. This
is an easy solution, and it is the residents who make the community prosper, not the health care
facilities. | urge the township board to stay committed and steadfast in upholding the vision of
Meridian Township and to display its value for the health, safety and satisfaction of tax-paying
residents who wish to live in a community committed to those values. Please take the time to
demonstrate your commitment to us.

Mariane Wolfe

2668 Coreopsis Dr



From: Candice Carrasco

To: meridian-mi@enotify.visioninternet.com; Board
Subject: Sparrow Health System Special Use Permit - Jolly and Kansas Roads
Date: Sunday, July 11, 2021 9:15:21 PM

Dear Meridian Township Planning Commission,

I am writing today to express my concern regarding the request from Sparrow Health System
for a special use permit for land at Jolly and Kansas Roads which would be used to establish
outpatient medical offices as well as a freestanding emergency department.

As a homeowner in The Meadows neighborhood, I feel the emergency department portion of
this project would negatively impact quality of life to Meridian Township residents along Jolly
Road, residents in my neighborhood and residents in other neighborhoods long Hulett Road
who frequently travel the area for access to schools, workplaces and community businesses. [
appreciate access to quality medical care in outpatient settings and have no concerns with the
establishment of primary care/specialist medical offices as these types of offices serve non-
emergency patients in crisis but it is the freestanding emergency room component of this
project/request which is of specific concern.

My concerns with the freestanding emergency department stem from the realities that it will
increase noise, traffic and create safety issues for residents who will be unnecessarily exposed
to the realities of an emergency department. Further, our community is gaining access to
emergency medical care within 5 miles with the opening of McLaren Hospital in 2022 and
therefore this freestanding emergency department would not be filling a gap in services for
township residents. The risks presented by a freestanding emergency department in very close
proximity to residential areas is simply too great in my opinion and I urge the board to hear
these concerns from area residents. I have appreciated living in a community committed to
health, safety, diversity and pleasant/quiet neighborhoods. Please consider the negative
impact to these community assets which the commission is charged with protecting in decision
making processes and show your commitment to upholding our community values.

Thank you,
Candice Carrasco

2610 Coreopsis Drive


mailto:candicecarrasco@gmail.com
mailto:meridian-mi@enotify.visioninternet.com
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

From: Derek Perry <perry@meridian.mi.us>
Date: July 12, 2021 at 4:50:06 PM EDT

To:

Cc: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: Gossard Avenue- road condition

Good afternoon Erin:
Thank you for emailing your road concerns to the Township.

I drove Gossard Avenue today, and sent an email to the Ingham County Road
Department requesting that the potholes be patched as soon as they can get it
scheduled.

Gossard Avenue is identified for resurfacing as part of our 10-year local road
program. We are working as fast as we can to get the 147 miles of local roads to an
overall “good” condition, but it will take several years as our program is only in
year two, and we have many road miles in poor condition throughout the

Township.

As soon as we have scheduled Gossard Avenue for work, we will contact you and
your neighbors. Until then, we will continue to work with the Ingham County Road
Department to keep them patched.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

,//—_—\\ Derek N. Perry Deputy Township
MERIDIAN Manager
OWHNS

R N
{ %’J Director of Public Works & Engineering

perry@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4440 | F 517.853.4099
5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

A Prime Community


mailto:perry@meridian.mi.us

From: Erin Crowe

Date: July 9, 2021 at 6:56:14 AM EDT

To: Board <Board@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: Road Conditions on Gossard Ave

Dear Meridian Township Board Members,

| am writing to you in regards to the unsafe road conditions on Gossard Ave in East
Lansing. There are currently multiple, very large pot holes that prevent safe travel on
our road. Cars must choose to drive through the pot holes, damaging their vehicles, or
avoid them by driving on to the property of other homeowners. Children are unable to
ride their bikes safely, as we also do not have sidewalks on our street. | invite all of you
to travel down Gossard to asses the frustrating conditions we must navigate daily. On
behalf of the many residents and families living on our street, we ask for a timely and
thorough repair and resurfacing of Gossard Ave.

Yours sincerely,

Erin and Rob Crowe
6336 Gossard Ave


mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

PO Box 220
707 Buhl Avenue
Mason, MI 48854-0220
Phone: (517) 676-8395
Fax: (517) 676-8364

http://dr.ingham.org

Ingham County Drain Commissioner

July 6, 2021

To: Meridian Charter Township Planning Commission and
Meridian Charter Township Board

From: Angie Cosman, Drain Engineer

Re: Castle Rock Development

Meridian Charter Township - NW V4 of Section 29
Conceptual Review; ICDC #21158

Cania Florence Clos
Deputy Drain Commissioner

Paul C. Pratt
Deputy Drain Commissioner

Anpgie Cosman
Chief of Engineering and Inspection

Sheldon Lewis
Adminiztralive Asgistant

On June 8, 2021, the Drain Commissioner’s Office received a sche...cuv wyvue o
the proposed development listed above for a conceptual review. The project site is
in Meridian Charter Township (NW %4 of Section 29) at 4360 & 4366 Hagadorn
Road. The site is located entirely on parcels ID #33-02-02-29-151-002 & 003. The
parcel sizes are approximately 1.80 acres and 0.62 acres, respectively. The new
development involves the construction of a 6,000-square-foot retail development
with related parking lot and site improvements with some floodplain encroachment.

This conceptual review is offered as a courtesy to Meridian Charter Township only. It

should not be construed by the project owner, developer or others as formal

submission to the ingham County Drain Commissioner for site plan or drainage
review. A detailed review will be conducted when the plans are submitted for an
official Site Plan and Drainage Review. Our conceptual review comments include the

following:

1. A positive public outlet is required, so an outlet will need to be confirmed and
detailed properly on the plans. The Herron Creek County Drain is located east
of the property, on a neighboring property, which could serve as a positive
public outlet if easements across the neighboring property were acquired.

2. The discharge to the wetland as shown on the schematic plans referenced
herein is conditional on review by EGLE and Meridian Charter Township for
the necessity of a permit. Prior to discharge to the wetlands and Herron Creek
Drain, either a letter is submitted to the Drain Office from EGLE and Meridian
Charter Township indicating that no permit is needed, or an issued permit is

submitted.

3. The proposed development will have an underground storage system for
detention. Drainage Plans for this development must meet the current Rules



of the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, as amended, including storage

and treatment requirements (using Atlas 14 intensities) for:

a. First 1.0 inch of rainfall from the entire development and storage for 24
hours,

b. 2-year/24-hour storm event, and

c. 100-year/24-hour storm event.

. The site is in a Phase Il of the Clean Water Act area and the stormwater

discharge must be held to adequate pretreatment standards to protect the
receiving waters.

. Plans shall include Low Impact Design elements to comply with the Rules of

the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, as amended. The current site layout
has no identifiable LID design elements. Preserving trees or adding new ones
could meet requirements for LID.

. If the storm drainage system on the site is going to remain private, then a

Maintenance Agreement with the drainage district will be required and must
be signed and recorded.

. Approval from the Drain Commissioner’s Office requires that the plans be

submitted and the appropriate fees be paid for Site Plan and Drainage
Review.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Itis an honor and a
privilege to serve you and the other businesses, citizens and municipalities of
Ingham County.

CC.

NUrL Ndnulik, Uw engineering

Younes Ishraidi, Meridian Charter Township
Derek Perry, Meridian Charter Township
Tim Schmitt, Meridian Charter Township



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DEREK PERRY
Chair

SCOTT HOUSE
Vice-Chair

CHUCK PETERSON
Secretary

BRADLEY BROGREN
Trustee

JIM CLELAND
Trustee

JIM ECKLUND
Trustee

JILL FELDPAUSCH
Treasurer

CLYDE DUGAN
Operator/Manager

EAST LANSING — MERIDIAN WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY
2470 BURCHAM DRIVE — EAST LANSING, MICHIGAN 48823

10.

11.

12.

13.

PHONE: 517-337-7535 —FAX 517-337-7240

Agenda
East Lansing-Meridian Water and Sewer Authority
July 21, 2021
12:00 P.M.
Roll call.

Approval of minutes of the June 17, 2021 meeting.
A. Motion to approve.

Communications.

Public Comments.

Treasurer’s Report.

Election of Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer).
A. Motion (1) to elect the slate of officers nominated.

(Officers switch at the August meeting).

Annual Water Usage Report for fiscal 2020/21.
A. Motion to Adopt.

Authority Highlights.

Resolution 2021-7-1 Notice of Intent to Issue Revenue
Bonds.

Long Term Planning update.

Manager’s Repott.
A. Expenditure list (Motion to acknowledge).

Other Business.

Adjournment.



AN INVITATION

Please join us!

Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021
Time: 12:00 noon Business Meeting
Location: Water Conditioning Plant
Address: 2470 Burcham Dr.

This is your invitation to the East Lansing, 48823

Annual Business

O,
Z
|
Lu
L
>
n
7
L
Z
0
)
0
i
<
S
Z
Z
<

e Lunch will be available at 11:30 a.m.
Extended by the Trustees
ghihe RSVP (517) 337-7535, ask for Clyde
East Lansing - or e-mail cdugan@elmwsa.com
Meridian Water &
Sewer Authority Please indicate any special requests

LUNCH PROVIDED WILL INCLUDE;
SUBS, SALADS, SOFT DRINKS, TEA, COFFEE,
& great tasting I&E WATER!

(Please indicate any special meal requests when you call us.)

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STAFF OF THE EAST LANSING — MERIDIAN WATER & SEWER AUTHORITY CORDIALLY INVITE
YOU TO ATTEND THIS

ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING

AS ALWAYS, GUESTS AND THE PUBLIC ARE ALSO VERY WELCOME

Please take this opportunity to become more familiar with the services offered by the Authority, in providing
you with a safe, abundant, and pleasing water supply that enhances the quality of life for all our citizens.
Note: Due to COVID 19 restrictions, unvaccinated persons will need to wear a mask.

A TOUR OF THE FACILITIES WILL BE AVAILABLE FOLLOWING THE MEETING

Clyde Dugan, Manager
cdugan@elmwsa.com

(517) 337-7535 Ext. 1

Thankyou on behalf of the Trustees and staff of the Water Authority.



Capital Area Transportation Authority
Public Meeting Notice

Proposed Fixed-Route Service Changes
Effective Aug. 30, 2021

The Capital Area Transportation Authority will host a series of public meetings to present proposed fixed-route service
changes effective Aug. 30, 2021. The following routes are included in the proposal:

Routel18 Capital City Crosstown
New route, connecting South Lansing to East Lansing/MSU, by way of Grand River/Michigan,
Harrison, Forest and Mt. Hope. This route will serve MSU campus, the Capital Area Multimodal

Gateway, the new MclLaren Hospital, Cole Academy, and all current and new bus stops along the

route.

Route20 South Harrison - Jolly — Dunckel
Established route with a minor change in routing along Collins Road between Forest Road and Jolly
Road.

Details of proposed changes will be available online after June 22 at cata.org/Fall2021updates. Representatives from
CATA will be present at the open-forum public meetings listed below. There is no formal presentation planned, which
will allow CATA staff to meet and interact with attendees on an individual basis, while maintaining safe distancing. Public
comment is welcome. The same service information will be available at each meeting, allowing area residents to attend
any session of their choosing.

Date Municipality Facility Address Time
Lansing, East Lansing Former Sears Building in
e Mon. July 19 & Lansing Township Frandor Shopping Center 3131 E. Michigan Ave., Lansing 6 —7:30 p.m.

e Tues. July 20 Meridian Township Central Fire Department 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos 6—7:30 p.m.

e Thurs. July 22 Delhi Charter Township Community Services Center 2074 Aurelius Road, Holt 6—7:30 p.m.

All facilities are served by CATA fixed routes and Spec-Tran for the duration of each meeting. Spec-Tran rides must be
reserved by 5 p.m. the evening before the session you plan to attend. If you require special accommodations, please
contact CATA Customer Service at 517-394-1000 with your request. CATA will make every attempt to provide reasonable
accommodations requested by Friday, July 16, 2021.

If you are unable to attend a meeting but would like to provide input, visit cata.org/Fall2021updates, email your
comments to marketing@cata.org or write us as at the following address:

Fall 2021 Service Changes Feedback
Capital Area Transportation Authority
Attn: Marketing Department
4615 Tranter Street, Lansing, M1 48910

You may also call our hotline at 517-999-2549 between 6 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. during scheduled meetings, and a CATA
Representative will document your feedback. Calls will not be monitored when meetings are not in session. All
comments must be received by 7:30 p.m. July 22, 2021. Follow us at facebook.com/rideCATA and twitter.com/rideCATA
for the latest information.


mailto:marketing@cata.org

9.B

To: Board Members

From: Miriam Mattison, Finance Director
Date: July 15, 2021

Re: Board Bills

Charter Township of Meridian
Board Meeting
7/20/2021

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH S 430,274.05

PUBLIC WORKS S 317,015.65

TRUST & AGENCY S 382.91
TOTAL CHECKS: S 747,672.61

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS

07/07/2021 to 07/14/2021 S 22,804.79
TOTAL PURCHASES: $ ——770,477.40
ACH PAYMENTS S 205,661.09

idi i i \/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us




07/15/2021 11:04 AM
User: GRAHAM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
1. AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
MEDICAL OXYGEN ORDER #1101387822 106.76
MEDICAL OXYGEN 568.01
MEDICAL OXYGEN 83.03
TOTAL 757.80
2. ALLGRAPHICS CORP
T-SHIRTS FOR SPORTIES FOR SHORTIES 1,750.00
3, AMERICAN RENTALS
06/21/2021 THRU 07/21/2021 PORTAPOTTY AT TRANSFER 60.00
4,AT & T
LEGACY TELEPHONE NUMBER - 517.349.1200 33.53
5. AT & T
SWITCHED ETHERNET DATA SERVICE - THB - FS91 1,067.42
6. AT & T
517 347-1710 201 4 - MAY 2 TO JUNE 1, 2021 192.04
HVAC @THB - JUNE 2 TO JULY 1 2021 398.57
PSB FAX 517 347-4285 924 0 - APRIL 2 TO JULY 1, 20 1,388.92
HVAC 517 347-6021 654 8 - MAY 2 TO JUNE 1 2021 434.16
TEL FOR HVAC 517 347-6021 654 8 - JUNE 2 TO JULY 1 418.31
PSB FAX 517 347 6826 173 5 - APRIL 2 TO JULY 1, 20 1,370.83
DS-1 TO FIRE#92 - 517 R0O1-1631 985 2 543,33
517 ROL-5602 016 2 - MAY 2 TO JUNE 1, 2021 583.33
DS-1 TO COEL - 517 R01-5602 016 2 583.33
TOTAL 5,912.82
7. AT & T MOBILITY
JUNE 5 TO JULY 4, 2021 - 517.332.6526 76.50
DISPATCH NON-EMERGENCY - JULY 5 TO AUG 4 2021 76.42
TOTAL 152.92
8. AXON ENTERPRISE, INC
100 - TASER X2 25 FT. LIVE SMART CARTIDGES 4,154.00
9. BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
06/01/2021 TO 07/01/2021 STREETLIGHT SERVICE 600.30
10. BRIGGS MECHANICAL
CANCELLED 50% REFUND 70.00
11. BSN SPORTS
YOUTH/ADULT BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL PANTS -- WILLIAM 1,847.00
12. BULL ENTERPRISES
JANITORIAL SERVICES JUNE 2021 8,477.00
13. CARLSON APPRAISAL CO
REMAINING BALANCE FOR APPRAISAL - OKEMOS RD 475.00
14. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
MECHANICS UNIFORMS - 06/02/2021 48.35
MECHANICS UNIFORMS - 06/09/21 48,35
MECHANICS UNIFORMS - 06/16/2021 48,35
MECHANICS UNIFORMS - 06/23/2021 48.35
MECHANICS UNIFORMS - 06/30/2021 48,35
TOTAL 241.75
15. CITY OF EAST LANSING
2021 2ND QTR MEP REVENUE 50,675.83
SHARED ASSESSOR SERVICES JUNE 2021 6,949.80
TOTAL 57,625.63
16. COMCAST
COMCAST TV + INET - JULY 1 2021 TO JULY 31 2021 368.58
COMCAST HNC - JUNE 29 2021 TO JULY 28 2021 193.23
JUNE 29 201 TO JULY 28 2021 - FRANCHISE DROP PD 24.03
COMCAST FIRE 91 - JUNE 16 2021 TC JULY 15 2021 143.35
JUNE 20 2021 TO JULY 19 2021 - FD 'FREE' DROP 8.01
SCADA INET JUNE 19 2021 TO JULY 18 2021 128.35
TOTAL 865.55
17. CONSUMERS ENERGY
RESTORE UTLITY SERVICE - THOMPSON 976.82 105388




07/15/2021 11:04 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021

DB:

Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
18. CORBIN DESIGN
PROF SERVICES FOR JUNE 2021 210.00
19. DBI
OFFICE SUPPLIES - M. PRINZ 17.64
OFFICE SUPPLIES - ENGINEERING 131.60
OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.04
OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/13/2021 29.99
OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/13/2021 66.73
TOTAL 266.00
20. DELL MARKETING LP
DELL SERVER 10GB ORDER #919506138 3,920.55
21. FAHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC
. LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 162.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 5,776.25
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 1,637.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 22.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 38.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 1,216.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 737.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 57.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 303.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 190.00
LEGAL FEES THROQUGH JUNE 30 2021 4,610.50
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 44.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 44,00
LEGAL FEES THRQUGH JUNE 30 2021 633.50
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 809.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 531.50
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 219.50
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 396.00
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 421.50
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 3,538.39
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 198.1¢9
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 896.98
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 135.13
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 113.25
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 226.50
LEGAL FEES THROUGH JUNE 30 2021 141.56
TOTAL 23,097.75
22. FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
ANALOG TELEPHONE LINES # 3142216 1,447.99
ANALOG TELEPHONE LINES #3142216 - JULY 2021 1,447.79
TOTAL 2,895.78

23.

24.

25.

GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC

JULY 2021 MONTHLY HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FEE 2,723.53
GRAYLING FILLER PRODUCTIONS INC

3 MEN & A TENOR MARKETPLACE PERF 08.25.2021 1,000.00
HALT FIRE INC

JOB #ED501 63.85

REPAIR PARTS FIRE EQUIP JOB #EC255 296.98

REPAIR PARTS FIRE EQUIP JOB #EC255 536.74

ORDER #0092830 - JOB #ED502 623.00

TOTAL 1,520.57




07/15/2021 11:04 AM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF

Description Amount Check #
26. HAMMOND FARMS
MULCH - CENTRAL PAV & PARKING GARDEN BEDS 57.00
MULCH - MARSHALL PARK GARDEN BEDS 85.50
MULCH - CENTRAL PAV GARDEN BEDS 57.00
MULCH - CENTRAL PAV GARDEN BEDS 57.00
MULCH - HARTRICK PARK GARDEN BEDS 57.00
MULCH HARTRICK PARK GARDEN BEDS 85.50
MULCH - TOWNER RD PARK GARDEN BEDS 85,50
MULCH TOWNER RD PARK GARDEN BEDS 85.50
MULCH TOWNER RD PARK GARDEN BEDS 85.50
MULCH TOWNER RD GARDEN BEDS 85.50
MULCH TOWNER RD GARDEN BEDS 28.50
MULCH TOWN HALL GARDEN BEDS 142.50
TOTAL 912.00
27. HASLETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2ND QTR 2021 4,434.39
28. INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS & EQUIP
SMALL DOG PARK KEY FOBS 717.30
LARGE DOG PARK KEY FOBS 695.00
TOTAL 1,412.30
29, JAMES GRUGETT
SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 07.28.2021 300.00
SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 08.11.2021 300.00
TOTAL 600.00
30. JOHN HECKAMAN
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 15.68
31. JOSEPH D WRIGHT
MARKETPLACE SUMMER CONCERT PERF 07.21.2021 150.00
32. KIM K. WADAGA
REFUND AMBULANCE FEE 02/13/19 815.00
33, KMI ROAD MAINTENANCE
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 19,271.00
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 1,000.00
TOTAL 20,271.00
34. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
LT C JOHNSON - UNIFORM ITEMS 485.55
T. MILLEROV -~ UNIFORM ITEMS 577.10
UNIFORM STOCK 39.00
TOTAL 1,101.65
35, LARGE COMPANY INC
MUNICIPAL BLDG - PATCH & PAINT TOWNHALL ROOM 1,746.00
36. LUKE LANDSCAPE COMPANY
JUNE 2021 MOWING INVOICE 435.00
JUNE 2021 MOWING INVOICE 75.00
TOTAL 510.00
37. MARK'S LOCK SHOP, INC.
TREASURES OFFICE - RECOM SAFE 155.00
38. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER FOR FLEX CHECKING 07/16/2021 370.23
39. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 2,515.75
40. MERRILL FORD
FORD PARTS - UNIT #66 154.50

41.

42.

43.

44.

MICH MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSN

06/02/21 TRAINING - JEOPARDY ASSESSMENT 49.00

MICHIGAN ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS

MEMBERSHIP FOR DEPUTY CLERK R. FAUST 66.00

MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT

NICHOLAS SHANK

POLICE INTERCEPTORS UPFITTING UNIT #685 9,717.24

BLDG PERMIT DENIED 80% REFUND ($1716) TO THE HOMEO 1,716.00




07/15/2021 11:04 AM
User: GRAHAM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
45, PIONEER MFG.CO/PIONEER ATHLETICS
SMALL SOCCER NETS & BASE ANCHORS 720.00
46. PITNEY BOWES
INK FOR POSTAGE MACHINE 739.47
47. POWELL ROAD HOLDING, LLC
POWELL ROAD PAVING SAD REIMB 221,269.01
48, PRINT MAKERS SERVICE INC
KIP COPIER SERVICE CONTRACT & METER CHARGES 60.59
49. PROGRESSIVE AE
PROF SERVICES THROUGH JUNE 25 2021 2,232.17
50. QUALITY TIRE INC
FLEET TIRES 06/11/21 53.00
51. RICHARD G VONTERSCH
MUNICIPAL BLDG LANDSCAPE PLANT REPL PROJ 4,700.00
52, ROWERDINK AUTOMOCTIVE PARTS
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #152 11.04
FLEET REPAIR PARTS MEDIC 92 UNIT 663 188.00
FLEET REPAIR PARTS CREDIT BATTERY CORES/ASM (203.56)
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #8 28.74
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #8 62.93
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #130 184.44
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #125 37.00
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #48 42.42
VALVE ASM RETURN UNIT #48 (27.71)
FLEET REPAIR PARTS - UNIT #48 116.00
FLEET REPAIR PARTS BC CAR UNIT #132 59.78
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #48 56.87
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #125 110.46
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #117 264,44
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #48 217,38
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #124 99.80
FLEET REPAIR PARTS STOCK 179.88
FLEET REPAIR PARTS UNIT #71 182,22
TOTAL 1,610.13
53. SCARLETT EXCAVATING
FINAL PMT FOR SAD #54 6,500.00
54, SCHAEFFER'S SPECIALIZED LUBRICANTS
ENGINE OIL FOR MOTOR PCOL MAINTENANCE 2,819.30
55. SHROYERS TOWING INC
FIRE DEPARTMENT TOW - UNIT 138 - ENGINE 93 450.00
56. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
06/21 TO 06/28/2021 PRE-EMPLOYMENT & FITNESS FOR D 950.00
06/30/2021 PRE-EMPLOYMENT & FITNESS FCOR DUTY PHYSI 200.00
TOTAL 1,150.00
57. SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS
ORDER #10887235 TORO MOWER REPAIR PARTS 563.37
ORDER #10887775 TORO MOWER REPAIR PARTS 18.29
TOTAL 581.66
58. T MOBILE
05/21/21 TO 06/20/21 - 517.980.0920 29.96
59. TDS
TELEPHONE & PRI - 291E-CFF7-3646 1,632.68
60. THOMAS J. FOSTER
MARKETPLACE PERFORMANCE 08.04.2021 300.00
61. TOP HAT CRICKET FARM
07/07/21 ANIMAL FOOD PURCHASE HNC 31.93
62. TRITERRA
EGLE GRANT QTRLY RPT - HAMILTON RD -~ PROF SERVICES 570,00
63. USA TODAY NETWORK
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS ACCT #155614 700.00
64. VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
AUG 2021 RETIREE HARTFORD MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL CO 13,252.40
65. VERIZON CONNECT
VEHICLE DATA UPLINK - MERIQ7 - 06/01/21 TO 06/30/2 1,359.96




07/15/2021 11:04 AM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF

Description Amount Check #
66. VITAC CORPORATION

FEB 2021 ENTERPRISE TELECONF CAPTIONING SERV 1,942.50
67. WASTE MANAGEMENT

07/01/21- 07/31/21 ANIMAL CARCASS REMOVAL DUMPSTER 155.83
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 430,274.05




07/15/2021 11:04 AM
User: GRAHAM
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: PWHRZ

Description Amount Check #
1. CARL SCHLEGEL INC
TKT 1042809 & 11049533 - SAND 958.50
2. CITY OF EAST LANSING
ELMWSA OPERATING & INTERCONNECT & DEBT SHARING JU 295,293.75
3. CUMMINS INC
MEADOWS LIFT STATION FULL PM 262.52
PORTABLES GENERATORS FULL PM 549,67
PORTABLES GENERATOR FULL PM 416.17
PORTABLES GENERATORS FULL PM 416.17
CENTRAL MAIN LIFT STATION FULL PM 449.69
CHAMPION WOODS LIFT STATION FULL PM 373.77
MAIN LIFT STATION FULL PM 449,69
TOTAL 2,917.68
4, GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC
JULY 2021 MONTHLY HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FEE 526.47
5. IDC CORPORATION
LIFT STATION MAINT HIGH SCHOOL 05/24/21 & MAIN LIF 443.50
CENTRAL LIFT STATION REPAIRS 3,820.00
TOTAL 4,263.50
6. KMI ROAD MAINTENANCE
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 3,370.75
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 8,616.50
TOTAL 11,987.25
7. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 1,068.50

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

317,015.

65




07/15/2021 11:05 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: GRAHAM EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/20/2021 - 07/20/2021
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: TA
Vendor Name

Check #

Description Amount
1. BOSTON NATIONAL TITLE AGENCY, LLC

PROP TAX OVRPMT - JONATHAN IRVIN 245.71
2. DAMON ATLEE

OVRPMT PROP TAXES 7.49
3. JOHN & FRANCES KANEENE

OVRPMT PROP TAXES - BRIARCLIFF 125.71

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 382.91




Credit Card Report 6/10/2021-7/6/2021

Posting Date Merchant Name Amount Name
2021/06/10 AMZN MKTP US*2X5SC4PUO0 AM $54.95 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2021/06/10 HASLETT ANIMAL HOSPITA $61.59 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2021/06/10 GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY IN $214.25 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/10 THE HOME DEPOT #2725 $134.00 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/10 MI SECTION AWWA $400.00 DEREK PERRY
2021/06/11 DAVIS & STANTON $196.00 KYLE ROYSTON
2021/06/11 AMZN MKTP US*2X4TJ10G2 $528.89 STEPHEN GEBES
2021/06/11 CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC $250.00 STEPHEN GEBES
2021/06/11 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $174.00 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/14 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $62.91 KYLE FOGG
2021/06/14 HOLIDAY INN EXP-SAGINAW $283.05 ANDREW MCCREADY
2021/06/14 AMZN MKTP US*2X44B5PP2 AM $13.99 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2021/06/14 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $13.98 MIKE ELLIS
2021/06/14 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $57.94 TAVIS MILLEROV
2021/06/14 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $129.81 DAN PALACIOS
2021/06/14 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379 $78.87 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2021/06/14 AVERY PRODUCTS CORPORATIO $84.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
2021/06/14 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $99.05 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/14 SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S $92.96 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/14 AMZN MKTP US*2X9V47PJ2 $193.82 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/14 MEIJER # 025 $37.64 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/14 MEIJER # 025 $175.49 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/14 THE HOME DEPOT 2723 $416.20 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/14 DISCOUNTSCH 8006272829 $416.38 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/15 MCDONALD'S F21854 $21.14 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/15 BIG CEDAR CAMPGROUND LLC $24.00 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/15 COSTCO WHSE#1277 $59.94 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2021/06/15 AMAZON.COM*216D44EI1 AMZN $18.16 MICHELLE PRINZ
2021/06/16 AMAZON.COM*2174Q6E01 $9.48 LUANN MAISNER
2021/06/16 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTIONS, $976.60 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2021/06/16 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 ($26.24) WILLIAM PRIESE
2021/06/16 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 ($15.97) WILLIAM PRIESE
2021/06/16 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $21.47 WILLIAM PRIESE
2021/06/16 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $15.97 WILLIAM PRIESE
2021/06/16 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $37.21 WILLIAM PRIESE
2021/06/16 SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S $2.99 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/16 WAL-MART #2866 $140.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/16 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $9.74 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/17 MEIJER # 025 $25.14 KYLE ROYSTON
2021/06/17 MEIJER # 025 $7.96 KYLE ROYSTON
2021/06/17 COVERT SCOUTING $32.99 BART CRANE
2021/06/17 MEIJER # 025 $13.12 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $104.86 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $22.75 DAVID LESTER
2021/06/17 AMZN MKTP US*2X1J75WW0 $34.98 CATHERINE ADAMS
2021/06/18 HITCHES AND MORE INC $71.00 JIM HANSEN
2021/06/18 DENNY'S CYCLING & FITNES $49.99 KYLE ROYSTON
2021/06/18 AMAZON.COM*2X3H31YA2 $277.15 STEPHEN GEBES
2021/06/18 MEIJER # 025 $112.77 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $160.52 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $69.42 JANE GREENWAY
2021/06/18 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $63.84 DAVID LESTER




2021/06/18
2021/06/18
2021/06/18
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/21
2021/06/22
2021/06/22
2021/06/22
2021/06/22
2021/06/22
2021/06/23
2021/06/23
2021/06/23
2021/06/23
2021/06/23
2021/06/23
2021/06/23
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/24
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25

CANVA* 03089-23754554
HUTSON INC

PELLETS INC

SUNBELT RENTALS #315
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
JACK DOHENY COMPANIES
3986 ALL-PHASE

WESCO - # 3255

WESCO - # 3255

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
HOLIDAY INN EXP-SAGINAW
ZOOM.US 888-799-9666
AMZN MKTP US*217YZ8C72
SP * PESTICIDE TRAININ
METROINSTITUTE CPPA
THE HOME DEPOT 2723
WESCO - # 3255
AMAZON.COM*2160275M1
MUNICIPAL SUPPLY COMPAN
AC&E RENTALS INC
ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVI
AMZN MKTP US*218TK80MO
AMAZON.COM*218E70221
WWW.INTAPOL.COM
FORESIGHT GROUP INC
TITAN CYCLE CUSTOMS LLC
DOMINO'S 1206

WESCO - # 3255

SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S
AMZN MKTP US*217D22GI0
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
FORESIGHT GROUP INC
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
LANSINGSTATE JOURNAL
FELD FIRE

NUTRON NAMEPLATE INC
AMZN MKTP US*215YDOIQ1
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
FASTENAL COMPANY O1MILA1
HOBBY LOBBY #360
AMERICAN CYCLE & FIT
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
PAS*PASSPT LANSING PR
HOLIDAY INN EXP-SAGINAW
HOLIDAY INN EXP-SAGINAW
JIMMY JOHNS - 90055
COMCAST

MI PERMIT LIC PLAN REV

MI PERMIT LIC PLAN REV
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379
WAL-MART #2866

AMZN MKTP US*218SV18K0 AM

$179.87 LUANN MAISNER
$245.96 CATHERINE ADAMS
$101.50 CATHERINE ADAMS
$128.39 LAWRENCE BOBB
$148.90 LAWRENCE BOBB
$177.41 ROBERT STACY
$109.59 ROBERT STACY
$27.76 TYLER KENNELL
$63.84 TYLER KENNELL
$15.28 KYLE ROYSTON
($62.91) KYLE FOGG
$426.24 ANDREW MCCREADY
$514.85 STEPHEN GEBES
$44.99 STEPHEN GEBES
$22.95 LUANN MAISNER
$165.00 LUANN MAISNER
$99.00 KEN PLAGA
$183.04 KEITH HEWITT
$19.78 MICHELLE PRINZ
$341.50 CHAD HOUCK
$28.30 CHAD HOUCK
$213.12 TODD FRANK
$149.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
$55.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
$318.98 KYLE ROYSTON
$20.00 KYLE ROYSTON
$368.95 KYLE ROYSTON
$20.71 ANDREW MCCREADY
$36.00 KEITH HEWITT
$7.96 CATHERINE ADAMS
$18.48 CATHERINE ADAMS
$175.98 LAWRENCE BOBB
$20.32 LAWRENCE BOBB
$149.55 LUANN MAISNER
$50.46 LUANN MAISNER
$9.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
$312.22 WILLIAM PRIESE
$100.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
$124.67 CATHERINE ADAMS
$34.69 LAWRENCE BOBB
$38.44 TYLER KENNELL
$16.27 CHAD HOUCK
$5.98 KYLE ROYSTON
$192.96 KYLE ROYSTON
$28.34 KYLE ROYSTON
$1.87 BART CRANE
($15.30) ANDREW MCCREADY
($23.04) ANDREW MCCREADY
$38.16 ANDREW MCCREADY
$317.62 ANDREA SMILEY
$225.00 JOHN HECKAMAN
$225.00 JOHN HECKAMAN
$149.99 LUANN MAISNER
$19.80 LUANN MAISNER
$166.79 LUANN MAISNER




2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/25
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/28
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/29
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/06/30
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/01
2021/07/02
2021/07/02

AMZN MKTP US*215FH2YO1
JACKSON FIELD TICKETS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
FROGGY'S FOG

JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING
MEIJER # 025

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
PAS*PASSPT LANSING PR
MEIJER # 025

AMZN MKTP US*290VY1NZ1
USA BLUE BOOK

AMZN MKTP US*298DS33Q1 AM
AMZN MKTP US*210416K80
AMZN MKTP US*212Z48UV0
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
COSTCO WHSE#1277

AMZN MKTP US*297ZM24H1
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW
HAMMOND FARMSLANDSCAPE SU
HAMMOND FARMSLANDSCAPE SU
FILMFREEWAY.COM

PELICAN NEST

HAMMOND FARMSLANDSCAPE SU
MSU BAKERS ONLINE

MSU BAKERS ONLINE
TRACTOR SUPPLY #1149
HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW
HAMMOND FARMSLANDSCAPE SU
CDW GOVT #G228464
ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVI
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
BUILDASIGN.COM

PELICAN NEST

MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT
AMZN MKTP US*299ZG61E1
SIGNARAMA OF LANSING
STATE OF MI EMS

SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
PAYPAL *NATIONALASS
OPENTIMECLOCK

KIMBALL MIDWEST PAYEEZY
ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVI
ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVI
AMZN MKTP US*2977W5G31
MARATHON PETR0O201335
TST* BELLAIRE BAR AND TAP
FACEBK D34AZ3K692

HONEY BKD HAM&CAFE-O
AMZN MKTP US*294P89F30
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
SIGNARAMA OF LANSING

$215.90
$1,890.00
$15.89
$773.47
$104.89
$26.69
$8.47
$3.54
$1.87
$48.98
$128.81
$115.08
$12.95
$55.96
$73.59
$209.00
$14.99
$47.96
$20.97
$3.79
$228.00
$143.00
$150.00
$21.00
$228.00
$60.00
$18.00
$46.98
$11.98
$182.85
$640.00
$249.76
$9.95
$182.06
$23.27
$35.00
$15.98
$54.81
$25.00
$10.74
$38.84
$11.37
$400.00
$25.00
$62.00
$42.88
$160.12
$167.00
$44.50
$22.87
$40.18
$191.60
$77.03
$194.80
$20.00

LUANN MAISNER
MICHELLE PRINZ
DENISE GREEN
WILLIAM PRIESE
WILLIAM PRIESE
CATHERINE ADAMS
LAWRENCE BOBB
KYLE ROYSTON
BART CRANE
KRISTI SCHAEDING
KRISTI SCHAEDING
ROBERT MACKENZIE
LUANN MAISNER
LUANN MAISNER
LUANN MAISNER
LUANN MAISNER
DEREK PERRY
MICHAEL DEVLIN
MICHELLE PRINZ
JIM HANSEN
TYLER KENNELL
CHAD HOUCK
SAMANTHA DIEHL
KEN PLAGA

KEITH HEWITT
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
LAWRENCE BOBB
ROBERT STACY
KYLE FOGG
KRISTEN COLE
TODD FRANK
DAVID LESTER
LUANN MAISNER
KEN PLAGA

KEITH HEWITT
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
WILLIAM PRIESE
CATHERINE ADAMS
LAWRENCE BOBB
ROBERT STACY
ANDREW MCCREADY
KRISTEN COLE
TODD FRANK
TODD FRANK
TODD FRANK
ROBERT MACKENZIE
KEN PLAGA

KEN PLAGA
MICHAEL DEVLIN
MICHELLE PRINZ
MICHELLE PRINZ
LAWRENCE BOBB
DEBBIE BUDZYNSKI




2021/07/02
2021/07/02
2021/07/02
2021/07/02
2021/07/02
2021/07/05
2021/07/05
2021/07/05
2021/07/05
2021/07/05
2021/07/05
2021/07/06
2021/07/06

BESTBUYCOM806470566178
NATIONAL ASSOC FOR INTER
BURGER KING #4892

AMZN MKTP US*298U14ZQ0
JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.COM
AMAZON.COM*296KC5ZA2
BUILDASIGN.COM

DOLLAR TREE
AMAZON.COM*292MW3NQO
AMZN MKTP US*2920M73Y2 AM
AMZN MKTP US*295E962T1 AM

$24.99 SAMANTHA DIEHL
$75.00 ALLISON GOODMAN
$8.67 KEN PLAGA
$14.56 MICHELLE PRINZ
$91.46 WILLIAM PRIESE
$126.24 RUDY GONZALES
$936.00 ANDREA SMILEY
$272.16 ROBERT MACKENZIE
($10.31) LUANN MAISNER
$6.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
$187.22 MICHELLE PRINZ
$343.44 SAMANTHA DIEHL
$54.07 MICHELLE PRINZ

Total

$22,804.79




ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount Purpose
7/2/2021 Delta Dental S 14,277.79  Employee Dental Insurance
7/7/2021 Blue Care Network S 19,865.26  Employee Health Insurance
7/7/2021 tnvoice Cloud S 1,025.80  Utility Transaction Fees
7/8/2021 Health Equity S 97,300.00 Employee Health Savings Contribution
7/9/2021 Consumers S 586.51  Utilities
7/12/2021  Consumers S 54,411.27  Utilities
7/12/2021  Invoice Cloud S 1,459.69  Utility Transaction Fees
7/14/2021  Blue Care Network S 16,734.77 Employee Health Insurance

Total ACH Payments S 205,661.09




OW

9.C

To: Board Members

From: Michael Hamel, Fire Chief

Date: July 15, 2021

Re: Ratification of New Paramedic/Firefighter Appointment

Benjamin Haviland, from East Lansing, graduated from the Paramedic Program at Lansing
Community College in 2021. He began working for Lansing Mason Ambulance as an EMT in August
2018 and has worked for Mercy Ambulance since November 2019. He is licensed at the Paramedic
level for the State of Michigan and holds Fire Fighter I & II certification. In addition, he is certified
in Wildland Firefighter and Fire Behavior. He has served in the military for the past 10 years and is
currently in the U.S. Army Reserves.

Move to authorize the Fire Department to appoint Benjamin Haviland to Full-Time
Paramedic/Firefighter.

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



m
VERIDIAN,

Q/ 12.A.
~——" __

To: Township Board Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Date: July 16, 2021

Re: Pathway Master Plan Update

The Meridian Township Pathway system was started in 1974, and currently encompasses over 70
miles of pathway and 36 miles of paved shoulders. The program is funded by a dedicated pathway
millage consistently approved by the voters of the Township. The current millage (0.3308)

approved in 2016, annually provides approximately $600,000 to maintain, leverage grant funding
and construct new pathways throughout the community as identified in the Pathway Master Plan.

Our most recent update to the Pathway Master Plan was in 2016, and we aspire to have a review
and affirmation every five (5) years to keep it current and reflective of the needs of the
community. To accomplish this review, we present the existing plan to various Boards and
Commissions to solicit input from the membership and the community at-large, and ultimately
have the Township Board formally adopt the vetted Master Plan update. The process also
involves a formal Public Hearing, which was held on July 13, 2021, to receive additional
comments on the plan.

The update has two parts, and includes a recommended 5-year priority plan identified by the
Department of Public Works (DPW) and a list of additions recommended for inclusion in the
revised plan. These recommendations originate from a variety of sources including the public.

The attached priority list provides the DPW team with a short-term annual working plan, and the
recommended additions provide for future long-range forecasting of the plan as a whole.

For your reference, the first three years of the 2021-2025 Priority List are tied to grant funding
obligations, but for years 2024-2025, the goal is to develop a plan that works to eliminate the
historical gaps in the pathway network. As you review the Master Plan, the 2024-2025 gap
projects (year-priority) have been identified on the map in *red* with a location arrow.

The ten (10) recommended new routes are identified on the map in *yellow* and have a
corresponding number for identification. These include 1. Green Road Extension, 2. Carlton Road
connector, 3. Towner Road connector, 4. Hillbrook Park connector, 5. Consumers Energy - Haslett
to Grand River connector, 6. Consumers Energy - Grand River to Legg Park connector, 7. Sturk
Land Preserve connector, 8. Delta Dental Middle School connector, 9. Lodges Loop, and 10. Raby
connector.

Recommended motion: Move to adopt the Pathway Master Plan 2021 Update as presented.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



2021

2022

2021-2025 Pathway Master Plan Priority List

. . Project . .
Priority jec Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL Trail along Red Grand River/Park
1 (Ph 1) 20 Cedar River North Hagadorn Lake
At Haslett west of Van
Atta, and Central Park
Drive by new Farmer's
2 RRFB 12, 15 | Market Both
Trail within
Campus Hills apt
MSU- LL & Rysberg
3 (Ph 2) 16 preserve N/A Grand River Okemos
MSU- LL
4 (Ph 2b) 16 Okemos N/A Gaylord C Smith Old Interurban
East side south
MSU- LL of Lake Dr, west
(Ph 3 side north of
5 Connector) 10 Shaw Street Lake Dr. Haslett Lake Lansing Road
Misc. pathway | township
6 Repairs - wide
. . Proj . .
Priority Otlec.t Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL Trail along Red Grand River/Park
1 (Ph 1) 20 Cedar River North Hagadorn Lake
East Lansing
Norther Tier East Lansing City
2 Connector 6 Towar West Lake Lansing Rd. limits
MSU- LL Northwestern County Parks/Green
3 (Ph 3) 1,2, 11 | Along CE ROW side of CNRR Marsh/Interurban Road
Misc. pathway | township
4 Repairs - wide




2023

2024

2025

Project

Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL Northwestern County Parks /Green
1 (Ph 3) 1,2, 11 | Along CE ROW side of CNRR Marsh/Interurban Road
Misc. pathway | township
2 Repairs - wide
o Project . .
Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
System Ga
1 Y P 9 Okemos West Raby Road Existing pathway
2 System Gap 3 Marsh East W Reynolds South of Mack
East of Crooked West of Copper
3 System Gap 12 Haslett North Creek Creek Way
Misc. pathway | Township
4 Repairs - wide
. . Project . .
Priority e . Section Street Side From To
Description
1 System Gap 5 Park Lake East <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>